



Ma'at Lloyd

Registered Nurse, BSN RN

Aberdeen, MD 21001 410-361-0819 mtalley48@gmail.com

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Diligent nursing professional with demonstrated success in emergency patient care. Agile and responsive to dynamic patient needs and environmental conditions. Team-oriented and reliable with expert healthcare knowledge, clear verbal and written communication skills and sound clinical judgment.

SKILLS

- Charting and Clinical Documentation
- Decision Making
- Delegation and Motivation
- Emergency Diagnostics
- Blood Draw and Sample Collection
- Critical Thinking
- Anesthetic Administration
- Interpreting EKGs

WORK HISTORY

TRAVEL REGISTERED NURSE

04/2022 to CURRENT

St. Agnes Hospital | Baltimore, MD

- Assess need for, ordered, obtained, and interpreted appropriate diagnostic test/imaging
- Provide immediate and emergent care, assessment, monitoring, and evaluation of adult and pediatric patients suffering from a wide range of acute and chronic conditions
- Administered critical IV medications to stabilize patients for assessment and treatment.
- Stabilized patients, determined health needs and provided direct patient care.
- Triage and treated high-volume caseload in busy emergency room setting.
- Delegate task to multifunction techs and certified nursing assistants
- Supports medical professionals including physicians and various other treatment specialist
- Worked closely with Social Work and Nurse Case Managers to coordinate care and get access to resources for various needs
- Responded to codes or patient crises as part of rapid-response team.
- Administered medications, tracked dosages and documented patient conditions.

TRAVEL REGISTERED NURSE

10/2021 to 02/2022

Johns Hopkins Hospital | Baltimore, MD

- Assess need for, ordered, obtained, and interpreted appropriate diagnostic

test/imaging

- Provide immediate and emergent care, assessment, monitoring, and evaluation of adult and pediatric patients suffering from a wide range of acute and chronic conditions
- Delegate task to multifunction techs and certified nursing assistants
- Supports medical professionals including physicians and various other treatment specialist
- Worked closely with Social Work and Nurse Case Managers to coordinate care and get access to resources for various needs
- Triage incoming patients and communicated with doctors to encourage timely attention to urgent situations.
- Treated patients suffering from trauma, acute chest pain, respiratory failure and drug overdoses.
- Monitored and recorded patient condition, vital signs, recovery progress and medication side effects.

TRAVEL REGISTERED NURSE

07/2021 to 09/2021

St.Mary's Medical Center | Huntington, WV

- Assess need for, ordered, obtained, and interpreted appropriate diagnostic test/imaging
- Provide immediate and emergent care, assessment, monitoring, and evaluation of adult and pediatric patients suffering from a wide range of acute and chronic conditions
- Responded to codes or patient crises as part of rapid-response team.
- Delegate task to multifunction techs and certified nursing assistants
- Supports medical professionals including physicians and various other treatment specialist
- Updated patient charts to reflect changes to care plans, interventions and observations.
- Administered medications, tracked dosages and documented patient conditions.
- Advocated for patient needs with interdisciplinary team and implemented outlined treatment plans.

REGISTERED NURSE VACCINATOR

12/2020 to 04/2021

MedStar Union Memorial Hospital, COVID | Baltimore, MD

- Meets professional nursing standards and pertinent local, state, and federal requirements
- Maintains and delivers quality service
- Reviews protocols and vaccine requirements prior to the opening of the clinic
- Reviews Immunization Consent forms and clinic records to ensure correct vaccines are administered and documented
- Draws up vaccines according to manufacturer's instructions and

administers them using safe and proper techniques and a system of double checks to ensure accuracy

- Disposes of bio-hazardous waste in the appropriate and prescribed manner
- Uses and remains knowledgeable of Universal Precautions
- Uses and maintains knowledge of company and clinic policies and procedures
- Has knowledge of action to be taken in the event of an emergency; including epinephrine administration during an anaphylaxis reaction
- Has knowledge of protocols for adverse reactions, as well as reporting of incidents and injuries.

REGISTERED NURSE, EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT

02/2020 to 07/2021

MedStar Union Memorial Hospital | Baltimore, MD

- Assess need for, ordered, obtained, and interpreted appropriate diagnostic test/imaging
- Provide immediate and emergent care, assessment, monitoring, and evaluation of adult and pediatric patients suffering from a wide range of acute and chronic conditions
- Delegate task to multifunction techs and certified nursing assistants
- Supports medical professionals including physicians and various other treatment specialist
- Administered medications, tracked dosages and documented patient conditions.
- Assessed patient needs, prioritized treatment, maintained patient flows and assisted physicians with non-invasive procedures.
- Monitored and recorded patient condition, vital signs, recovery progress and medication side effects.
- Collected lab specimens, ordering and interpreting diagnostic tests and lab results.
- Updated charts throughout shifts with current, accurate information to maintain strict recordkeeping standards.
- Managed care from admission to discharge.

EDUCATION

Forensic Nurse Examiner Training | Nursing Practice

11/2021

Mercy Medical Center, Baltimore, MD

Bachelor of Science | Nursing

12/2019

Emory University, Atlanta, GA

CERTIFICATIONS

- Trauma Nursing Core Course (TNCC)
- Advanced Cardiovascular Life Support (ACLS)
- Basic Life Support (BLS)

- Pediatric Advanced Life Support (PALS)
- NIH Stroke Scale/Score (NIHSS)